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Aiwen Lyons 

From: Theresa Iles on behalf of Paula Vennells 
Sent: 21 June 2012 11:49 
To: Susan Crichton 
Cc: Alice Perkins; Alwen Lyons 
Subject: 2nd Sight Consultants 

Susan 

I have just met Ron Warmington and want to put on record that he would do an excellent job for us: exactly the right 
quality level of engagement, etc., we're looking for. I made it very clear to Ron that our primary objective of this exercise 
is to be transparent and to deal with whatever outcomes and conclusions he comes to. 

Regards 
®aula 
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